

September 5, 2023

Scott Jewers

Cst. Jarius Lamphier
Cst. Stephen Pope

Dear Parties:

Re: PC-23-0049: The matter of Scott Jewers, Cst. Jarius Lamphier and Cst. Stephen Pope

In my letter to you of August 1, 2023, I invited you to take part in a resolution process in relation to this complaint. Neither party has expressed interest in this process.

Section 74 of the *Police Act* now requires me to decide whether the complaint should be referred to the Review Board for a hearing. You will have until **October 6, 2023**, to submit written reasons to me in support of or opposing referral to the Review Board.

I will make my decision in due course after October 6, 2023.

Yours truly,



Patrick H. Curran
Police Complaints Commissioner

- c. Chief Dan Kinsella – HRP
Nasha Nijhawan – Solicitor on behalf of the named officers